AQABA Container Terminal

Reference: Top Com 002 2025.
Date: 12/02/2025.

Dear valued customers,

roni iner Certifi i

Greetings from ACT

We are pleased to inform you that the electronic container
certificate has been introduced, which can be requested
electronically through the system to save the time and
effort of our valued customers.

This certificate contains all the details of the container from
the time of arrival until it departs from ACT, which can be

used to fulfill the requirements of official authorities or
applicants.

Kind regards,

Aqaba Container Terminal
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Agaba Container Terminal (Pvt.) Company
King Hussien Bin Talal Street * P.0. Box 1944 * Agaba * 77110 * Jordan
Telephone: +962 (03) 2091111 = Fax: +962 (03) 2039133
hitp//www.act com jo
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Amman Chamber of Commerce

=S
From: Nabel Hani <nabelhani@act.com.jo>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 2:18 PM
To: Nabel Hani
Subject: Electronic Container Certificate / duigyisJVI Sb gl 85 lg
Attachments: Electronic Container Certificate - TOP COM 002 2025.pdf

CT

U AOASA Contalnes Terming!

Reference: Top Com 002 2025,
Date: 12/02/2025.

Dear valued customers,

Subject: Electronic Container Certificate.

Greetings frem ACT

We zare pleased to inferm ycu that the electronic container
certificate has been intrcduced, which can be reguested
electrenically through the system to save the time and
effort of our valued custcmers.

This certificate centains all the details of the container from
the time cf arrival until it departs from ACT, which can be
used te fulfill the requirements of official zuthcrities or
zpplicants.

Kind regards,

Agaba Container Terminal
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Best regards,

Nabeel Bani Salman

Customer Service Officer

Agaba Container Terminal - Jordan

King Hussein Street - Agaba 77110

T Office +962 3 2091224 Fax +962 3 2039133

Mobile +962 775441224
AldAdA Lenta=e 1=~ YOUr Gateway to Jordan & Beyond

www.act.com.jo

ACT Communication Matrix:-
English: https://www.act.com.jo/en/contact-us/contacts
Arabic : https://www.act.com.jo/ar/contact-us/contacts

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient,
any review, disseminaticn or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments.

Maersk will as part of our communication and interaction with you collect and process your personal data. You can read more about Maersk's collection and
processing of your personal data and your rights as a data subject in our privacy policy

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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